
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a public meeting of the Court of Aldermen, 
at Guildhall, on Tuesday next, the 19th day of OCTOBER, 2021. 
 
 
The public meeting will be accessible at: https://youtu.be/cDMYSDJ3t3A   

 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

TIM ROLPH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Monday, 11th October 2021 
 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last meeting are correctly recorded?  (Pages 5 - 10) 
 
2 The Chamberlain's List of Applicants for Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

His Honour Peter 
Charles Benson  

a Circuit Judge, 
retired 

Ilkley, Yorkshire Woolmen 

Steven Bing  a Close Protection 
Officer 

Ickenham, Middlesex Security 
Professionals 

Nicholas George Peter 
Bird  

a Corporate Security 
Officer 

Cricklewood Air Pilots 

Sarah Joanna Bissett 
Scott  

a Regeneration 
Consultant 

Aston End, 
Hertfordshire 

Chartered 
Architects 

Andrew Hadyn Bloom  a Corporate Pilot Salisbury, Wiltshire Air Pilots 
Paul Matthew Boon  an Investment 

Director 
Wapping Fuellers 

Public Document Pack

https://youtu.be/cDMYSDJ3t3A


2 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Mark William Bridger  an Information 
Technology Vice 
President 

Ampfield, Hampshire Information 
Technologists 

Sir Aubrey Thomas 
Brocklebank  

an Entrepreneur Stannick, 
Northamptonshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Richard Burn  a Solicitor Bedford, Bedfordshire Basketmakers 
Victoria Jane Coleman  a Saddlery 

Company Director  
Cannock, 
Staffordshire 

Saddlers 

Terrence George 
Collier  

a Bridge Equipment 
Company Director 

Soham, 
Cambridgeshire 

Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Joseph Andrew Dainty  an Insurance 
Director 

Sawbridgeworth, 
Hertfordshire 

Insurers 

Daniel Jon Dalton  a Surveyor Putney Glaziers 
Stephen Barrie Davies  a Meat Company 

Director 
Bexleyheath, Kent Butchers 

Clive Robert Emson  an Auctioneer Ashford, Kent Fruiterers 
Barbara Joan Feather  a Clerk in Holy 

Orders, retired 
Truro, Cornwall Glass Sellers 

Gregory Fenner  a Security Officer Great Dunmow, Essex Security 
Professionals 

Poppy Henrietta Fox  an Investment 
Manager 

Battersea Basketmakers 

Rita Maria Greenwood  a Legal Counsel Weybridge, Surrey Distillers 
John Dylan Havhesp 
Gwyer-Roberts  

a University Lecturer Cardiff, Wales Musicians 

Martin John Harris  an Airline Captain, 
retired 

Sai Kung, Hong Kong, 
Sar, China 

Air Pilots 

Timothy Mark 
Armstrong Hewens  

a Solicitor Walton-on-Thames, 
Surrey 

Butchers 

Dr Lloyd James Peter 
Kilford  

a Mathematician Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

Information 
Technologists 

Commodore Duncan 
Lawrence Lamb  

a Royal Fleet 
Auxiliary Officer 

Clackmannan, 
Clackmannanshire, 
Scotland 

Master Mariners 

Peter Anthony Lane  a Chartered Tax 
Adviser 

Crawley Down, West 
Sussex 

Tax Advisers 

Catherine Liversidge  an Author and 
School Gardening 
Educator 

Bethnal Green Bakers 

Gregory Lugisani  a Financial Services 
Partner 

Chelsea Actuaries 

Charles Louis Colin 
Manchester  

a Chief Executive 
Officer, Insurance 

Chalfont St Giles, 
Buckinghamshire 

Insurers 

Ian Nicholas Medwell  a Gunmaker Brome, Suffolk Gunmakers 
Godfrey Morris  a Regular Soldier Woolwich Saddlers 
Thomas James Nash  a Royal Naval 

Officer 
Clapham Woolmen 

Dr Vanessa Jane 
Ogden  

an Academy Trust 
Chief Executive 

West Wimbledon Haberdashers 

Fiona Annette Oliver  a Wealth Manager Twickenham, 
Middlesex 

Cutlers 

Roland Alan Owers  a Veterinary 
Surgeon  

Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Saddlers 

Steven Patrick Pallett  an Insurance 
Operation Head 

Rayleigh, Essex Insurers 

Stewart Charles 
Reginald Parvin  

a Couturier Bayswater Fan Makers 

Nicola Ann Perrett  a Gunmaker Brome, Suffolk Gunmakers 
Nicholas Charles 
Ravenhall  

a Spirits Company 
Director 

Edinburgh, Lothian, 
Scotland 

World Traders 



3 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Kim Rihal  an Education 
Company Director 

Kensal Green Educators 

Gwyn Roberts  a Goldsmith Tonyrefail, Rhondda 
Cynon Taff, Wales 

Goldsmiths 

Duncan Struan 
Robertson  

a Chef Kingston Upon 
Thames, Surrey 

Cooks 

Antonello Russo  an Investment 
Manager 

Ealing International 
Bankers 

Samuel Mark Roger 
Ryan  

a Furniture Maker 
and Restorer 

Watford, Hertfordshire Furniture Makers 

Kathryn Rosina Lucy 
Sadler  

a Commercial 
Manager  

East Sussex Information 
Technologists 

Gareth Fraser Smith  a Plumber Sudbury, Suffolk Plumbers 
Benjamin John 
Stevenson  

an Engineering 
Company Director 

Poole, Dorset Glovers 

Samuel George 
Straker-Nesbit  

an IT Business 
Analyst 

Battersea Bowyers 

Captain Aidan Hugh 
Talbott  

a Management 
Consultant 

St. Helens, Isle of 
Wight 

Master Mariners 

Daniel Paul Tranter  a Careers Manager Farnborough, 
Hampshire 

Plumbers 

Daniel James 
Whitehead  

a Solicitor Merton Musicians 

Julie Claire Williams  a Trade Association 
Director 

Skewsby, Yorkshire Saddlers 

James Douglas 
Vernon Wills  

a Distillery Manager Edinburgh, Lothian, 
Scotland 

Distillers 

Simon James Winner  a Property 
Investment 
Company Director 

Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

Gunmakers 

Rosey Noor-e-Shabah 
Woodhead  

an I.T. Director Blunham, 
Bedfordshire 

Information 
Technologists 

William Edward Young  a Farming Charity 
Chief Executive 
Officer 

Mears Ashby, 
Northamptonshire 

Farmers 

 

 
3 Application of the following to be recorded as a Freeman of the City, in the Company 

Named:-   
 

Name                                             Company 
Gregory Alfred Lawrence              Butchers 
 
 

4 Reports - General Purposes Committee of Aldermen:-   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 

 

RUSSELL, MAYOR 
(WOOTTON, LORD MAYOR LOCUM TENENS) 

 

COURT OF ALDERMEN 
 

Tuesday, 14 September 2021 
 
 

PRESENT 

 
Alderman Sir David Wootton 
Alderman Sir Andrew Parmley 
Alderman Sir Charles Bowman 
Alderman Sir Peter Estlin 
 

Alderman Vincent Keaveny 
Alderman & Sheriff Alison Gowman 
Alderman David Graves 
Alderman John Garbutt 
Alderman Timothy Hailes 
 
 
 

Alderman Professor Michael Mainelli 
Alderman Robert Howard 
Alderman Prem Goyal 
Alderman Professor Emma Edhem 
Alderwoman Susan Langley 
 
 

 
Minutes  
 
 
 
Minutes- 
Common 
Council 

Resolved:- That the minutes of the Court of Aldermen held on 6th July 2021 were 
correctly recorded. 
 
[The minutes of the Court of Common Council were accessible throughout the 
meeting.] 
 
 
 

Applications 
for Freedom 

Mr Chamberlain presented the names of one hundred and twenty-one persons to be 
made Free of this City, and it is Ordered that they be admitted into the Freedom of 
this City accordingly, as follows:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Varinderpal Aubby  a Brewing Company 
Trading Director 

Wolverhampton, West 
Midlands 

Brewers 

Ruth Avery  a Psychology 
Practitioner 

Hammersmith Carpenters 

Katherine Joanna 
Barnard  

an Engineering 
Company Director 

Nailsworth, 
Gloucestershire 

Engineers 

Toby John 
Bartholemew  

a Brewing Company 
Managing Director 

Hungerford, Berkshire Brewers 

Carol Judith Bavin  a Nurse, retired Clerkenwell Nurses 
Miles Guy Beale  a Wine Trade 

Association Chief 
Executive Officer 

Streatham Vintners 

Pranav Bhanot  a Solicitor Chigwell, Essex Clothworkers 
Simon Andrew Bird  an Electrician Dagenham, Essex Fishmongers 
Matthew Victor Bland  a Ship Master Alton, Hampshire Master Mariners 
Stuart Trevor Bott  a Registered Nurse Woolwich Nurses 

Page 5

Agenda Item 1



 14 SEPTEMBER 2021 2 
 

Derek Elton Browne  a Director Sanderstead, Surrey Haberdashers 
The Honourable 
Cleone Isolde Butler  

a Corporate Finance 
Manager 

Rotherfield, East Sussex Girdlers 

Stewart Michael 
Casey  

a Banker Earlsfield Fuellers 

Angela Margaret 
Chambers  

a Secretary, retired Oxford, Oxfordshire Gardeners 

Ajay Chhabra  an Artistic Director  Richmond, Surrey Management 
Consultants 

Nicholas John 
Coates  

a Wine Company 
Director 

Overton, Hampshire Vintners 

David John Cole  a Plumbing Company 
Director 

Horsmonden, Kent Plumbers 

Jonathan Sparks 
Colombo  

a Clockmaker Lindfield, West Sussex Clockmakers 

Trevor John Howard 
Cooper  

a Chief Investment 
Officer 

Cobham, Surrey Coachmakers & Coach 
Harness Makers 

Stephen Douglas 
Crosby  

a Sausage 
Manufacturer 

Upshire, Essex Butchers 

James Geriant 
Davies  

an Information 
Technology Director 

Uxbridge, Middlesex Gunmakers 

Professor Simon 
John Davies  

an Emeritus University 
Professor 

Plymouth, Devon Farriers 

Dr. Arjun Dhillon  a Medical Doctor Hanwell Apothecaries 
Katherine Marie 
Doherty  

a Trade Association 
Chief Executive Officer 

Stratford Butchers 

Steven Jonathon 
Domb  

a Business Strategy 
Consultant 

Barnet, Hertfordshire Clockmakers 

Michael Peter 
Dumenil  

an Aviation Insurance 
Broker 

Tunbridge Wells, Kent Butchers 

Lt. Cdr James 
Edward Dutt  

a Royal Navy Officer Hurstpierpoint, West 
Sussex 

Wheelwrights 

Jacques Pierre 
Edeling  

a Publicity Group 
Director 

Putney Marketors 

Gilli Engel-Bezaley  an Actuary Reigate, Surrey Actuaries 
Fiona Kirsten 
Etheridge  

an Actuary Nutfield, Redhill, Surrey Actuaries 

Guy Everington  an Insurance Broker Ardleigh, Essex Ironmongers 
Ian Charles Fudge 
Forbes  

a Bio Consultant Burnham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Coachmakers & Coach 
Harness Makers 

Neil Martin Francis  an Advertising Writer  East Twickenham, 
Middlesex 

Clockmakers 

Simon David Lloyd 
Frost  

a Chartered Accountant Mill Hill Gunmakers 

Simon Adrian 
Garforth  

an Executive Director Twickenham, Middlesex Vintners 

Paul Gilbert  a Blacksmith Crediton, Devon Blacksmiths 
Michael Cinar Goode  a Market Strategy 

Manager 
Vauxhall Fruiterers 

Diana Mary Grattan  a Health Service 
Administrator 

Stockwell Basketmakers 

Timothy Martin Gray  a Meat Dealer Chippenham, Wiltshire Butchers 
Keith James 
Greatbatch  

a Package 
Development Manager, 
retired 

Reading, Berkshire Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Henry Davis Gurley  an Investment Banker  Atlanta, Georgia, Usa International Bankers 
Craig Hallatt  a Regular Army Officer Rochester, Kent Gold & Silver Wyre 

Drawers 
Cdr Christopher 
Hardinge, MBE, VR 

a Civil Servant Meresworth, Kent Master Mariners 

Page 6



3 14 SEPTEMBER 2021 
 

 
Lauren Marie 
Hardyman  

a Customer Experience 
Manager 

Poole, Dorset Haberdashers 

Commander Hugh 
James Leonard 
Harris   

a Royal Navy Officer Plymouth, Devon Master Mariners 

Helen May Hatton  a Regulatory Advice 
Company Director 

St. Lawrence, Jersey International Bankers 

Oliver Henry Hayes  a Chartered Surveyor London Pewterers 
Peter Gerard 
Hiscocks  

an Entrepreneur Hinxton, Cambridgeshire Gunmakers 

Brandon Charles 
Horwitz  

an Actuary Finchley Actuaries 

Joseph James 
Hutchinson  

a Medical Doctor Pimlico Apothecaries 

Georgina Sara 
Izzard  

a Jeweller Birmingham, West 
Midlands 

Goldsmiths 

Louise Nicola James  a Marketing Client 
Service Director 

Thame, Oxfordshire Clothworkers 

Professor Mark John 
Jefferies  

a Chartered Engineer Yate, Gloucestershire Engineers 

Natalie Jones  a Sales and Marketing 
Manager 

Sudbury, Suffolk Weavers 

Sahar Karadsheh  an Optometrist Amman, Jordan Spectacle Makers 
Paula Elizabeth 
Kerrigan  

a Chief Strategy Officer Caversham, Reading, 
Berkshire 

Brewers 

Deleval Christian 
George Knight  

a Jeweller Shepherds Bush Girdlers 

Anders Skjot 
Kongsbak  

a Digital Strategy 
Consultant 

Waterloo Information 
Technologists 

Charles Alfred 
Lambert  

a Stockbroker, Retired Little Berkhamsted, 
Hertfordshire 

Fruiterers 

June Elizabeth 
Lawlor-Warner  

a Senior Retail Advisor Sandwich, Kent Curriers 

Rodney Lingard  a Marine Company 
Chairman 

Colchester, Essex Master Mariners 

Dr. Leon Mario Lobo  a Management 
Consultant 

Camberley, Surrey Scientific Instrument 
Makers 

Simon Loomes  an Estate Management 
Company Director 

Dorking, Surrey Masons 

Simon Nicholas 
Lough  

a Company Director Hammersmith and 
Fulham 

Haberdashers 

Dianne Melita Lucas  a Marketing Consultant Claygate, Surrey Marketors 
Ian Lowry Cole 
Maclean, MBE 

a Knitwear 
Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Bramcote, Nottingham, 
Nottinghamshire 

Clothworkers 

Marshall Manson  a Communications 
Consultant 

Lewisham Communicators 

Juna Margariti  an Architectural 
Designer 

Canary Wharf Constructors 

Edward Mason  a Brewing Company 
Director 

Leeds, Yorkshire Brewers 

James Joseph Mee  a Retail Sales Manager Wapping Gold & Silver Wyre 
Drawers 

Domenico Meliti  a Chief Executive 
Officer 

Bexley, Kent Communicators 

Carl Richard Merry  a Marine Pilot Slimbridge, 
Gloucestershire 

Master Mariners 

Stephen Richard 
Monk  

a Marine Company 
Director 

Biggar, Lanarkshire, 
Scotland 

Master Mariners 

Marcus Adam Moore  a Project Manager Fulham Carpenters 

Page 7



 14 SEPTEMBER 2021 4 
 

Dr Uday Narain 
Nayak  

a PR Company 
Chairman 

Barons Court, United 
Kingdom 

Communicators 

Iain Nixon  a Master Farrier Herringswell, Suffolk Farriers 
Patrick John O'Shea  a Scrivener Notary Shoreditch Scriveners 
Christopher Geoffrey 
Parker  

a Management 
Consultant 

Epsom, Surrey Water Conservators 

Stefania 
Passamonte  

a Musician Faversham, Kent Educators 

Adrian John Percival  a Chief Executive 
Officer 

Hurst, Reading, 
Berkshire 

Haberdashers 

Henry Charles 
Walter Price  

a Researcher Sidcup, Kent Scientific Instrument 
Makers 

Jean Irene Priestley  a Rosin Maker, retired Lincoln, Lincolnshire Clockmakers 
Revd. Esther Tamisa 
Prior  

a Clerk in Holy Orders Egham, Surrey Girdlers 

Helen Kate Weir 
Pryke  

a Solicitor  Buckingham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Solicitors 

Timothy James 
Rathbone  

a Consulting Engineer Newport, Gwent Plumbers 

Alexander David 
Ridgeway  

a Farrier Newmarket, Suffolk Farriers 

Keith Stephen 
Roberts  

a Finance Director, 
retired  

Sevenoaks, Kent Clockmakers 

Daniel Alexander 
Robinson  

an Actuary Oxford, Oxfordshire Actuaries 

George Henry Rolls  an Investment Manager Stockbridge, Hampshire Distillers 
Mark Rooney  a Construction 

Company Director 
Holmfirth, West 
Yorkshire 

Clothworkers 

William John Rucker  a Shipping Company 
Chairman 

Chelsea Brewers 

Sean Douglas 
Rutland  

a Farrier Ashbourne, Derbyshire Farriers 

Maria Cristina 
Sebastian  

a Chief Marketing 
Officer 

Earl's Court Brewers 

Francisco Simeon 
Sebastian Castro  

an Actuary Kensington Actuaries 

Roman Serebrianik  a Policy Adviser Princes Hill, Victoria, 
Australia 

Clockmakers 

Brandon Severin  a Postgraduate Student Harrow, Middlesex Ironmongers 
Major General Neil 
David Sexton, CB 

a Regular Army Officer Salisbury, Wiltshire Communicators 

Charlotte Claire 
Louise Siddu  

a Nurse Educator Covent Garden Nurses 

Kevin John Skinner  an Actuary Gerrards Cross, 
Buckinghamshire 

Actuaries 

Stephen Harry Slade  a Regular Army Officer, 
retired 

Goudhurst, Cranbrook, 
Kent 

Cooks 

Ian John Smith  a Meat Association 
Manager 

Royston, Hertfordshire Butchers 

Stephen Michael 
Smith  

a Managing Director Brookville, Norfolk Butchers 

Matthew Anthony 
Brex Starbuck  

a Brewery Company 
Managing Director 

Grantham, Lincolnshire Brewers 

Catherine Nicole 
Sykes  

a Fundraiser Lambeth Haberdashers 

Peter James Taylor  an Airline Captain, 
Retired 

Tunbridge Wells, Kent Air Pilots 

Tracey Joy Temple  a Personal Assistant Ashford, Kent Fishmongers 
Kyle Adam Thomas  a Royal Air Force 

Officer 
Witney, Oxfordshire Air Pilots 

Page 8



5 14 SEPTEMBER 2021 
 

 
Robin Bjorn Christian 
Totterman  

an Eyewear 
Manufacturing 
Company Chief 
Executive 

Bath, Somerset Spectacle Makers 

Timothy George 
Gascoigne Triptree  

an Auction Specialist Clapham Vintners 

Christian Xavier 
Dandie Vicere  

an Investment Manager City of London International Bankers 

Lorna Ward  a Communications 
Consultant 

Andover, Hampshire Communicators 

Mark Watson, RVM a Farrier Carlton Scroop, Nr. 
Grantham, Lincolnshire 

Farriers 

Stephen Watt  a Brewery Company 
Director 

Camden Brewers 

Lucy Anne Wheatley  an NHS Manager, 
retired 

Northallerton, North 
Yorkshire 

Nurses 

Nigel John Willis  a Headteacher, retired Brightwell-cum-Sotwell, 
Wallingford, 
Oxfordshire 

Merchant Taylors 

Lynda Joan 
Winchcombe  

a Health Care Company 
Director 

Baughurst, Hampshire Nurses 

Anthony John 
Woodcock  

a Solicitor Shooters Hill Solicitors 

Joseph Lewis Wood-
Heath  

an Energy Company 
Director 

Meopham, Kent Clockmakers 

Simon Anthony 
Wright  

a Company Director Upminster, Essex Coopers 

Thomas John Yaxley  a Regular Army Officer Clifton, Bristol Haberdashers 
Monika Dorota Ziola  a Finance Manager Chingford, Essex Glaziers 

 
 

Application 
- Freedom 
of the City 
by 
Patrimony, 
and in the 
Company 
Named 

 
Name      Company 
The Hon. Katherine Rose Joste Arbuthnot           Tallow Chandlers 

 
Read and Agreed to.  
 

 
 
Declaration 
of Interest 
 
 
 
Applications 
– Freemen 
of the City, 
and in the 
Companies 
Named 

 
[Alderman Prem Goyal declared an interest in this item by virtue of his application 
to be recorded as a Freeman of the City, in the Company Named and withdrew 
from the meeting during consideration of this item.] 
 
Name                            Company 
Tijys Broeke                  Goldsmiths  
Prem Babu Goyal         Goldsmiths  
 
Read and Agreed to.  
 

 
BARRADELL. 

  
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10


	Agenda
	1 Question - That the minutes of the last meeting are correctly recorded?

